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Mr. Emery Arnold

New Mexico 0il Conservaticn Commission
120 East Chaco

Aztec, New Mexico

Dear 3Sir:

We intend to dual complete our Jicarilla Apache "F" No. 4
located 16501 FSL and 1450! FEL Section 18, T-25-N, R-5-V, Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, in the Picture Cliff and La Ventana
(Chacra) formations in the following manner,

Perforate LaVentana (Chacra) formation from 3584' to 3610!
and perforate Picture Cliff from approximately 2738' - 2754' and <782!
27951, Sand-Water frac each zone with 30,000 gallons water and
30,000# sar.de £ type D production packer will be set at approximately
3500! with a PSI Nipple and separation sleeve at approximetely 34907,

If further information is desired please advise.

Yours very truly,
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